

Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:28 PM
To: CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH (kfc2@cdc.gov)
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Subject: FW: Flint water study
Attachments: Rapid Proposal Final.pdf

Kimball,

Nancy asked me to forward this to you (please see attached).

Bob

Robert L. Scott
 Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 (517) 335-8178
 fax (517) 335-8509

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 1:09 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; 'Lishinski Karen (LishinskiK@michigan.gov)' <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>; Priem, Wesley F. (DCH) <priemw@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint water study

Nancy, Karen and Wes,

I'm passing this along as follow-up to our previous attention to the Flint water changeover situation. The attached was submitted to me along with a request for de-identified data, which should be no problem.

When you have a few minutes you might want to take a look at it. Sounds like there might be more to this than what we learned previously. Yikes!

Robert L. Scott
 Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 (517) 335-8178
 fax (517) 335-8509

Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 10:48 AM
To: Lawrence Reynolds; Mona Hanna-Attisha; Laura Carravallah; Dr. Lawrence Reynolds, M.D.
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DCH); Lishinski, Karen (DCH); Emily Houk (emily@r2pconsultants.com); Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Subject: RE: Lead level data

Dr. Reynolds,

I'll be happy to slice up the data in that way, including the most recent months available. I'll be out of the office for the next few days, but will work on it when I get back.

It's my understanding that the State will develop a fact sheet as well as a tip sheet on lead-safe water use for parents. I'm not sure how they'll be made public.

Thanks,
 Bob

Robert L. Scott
 Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 (517) 335-8178
 fax (517) 335-8509

From: Lawrence Reynolds [mailto:lrey52@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 10:31 AM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>; Laura Carravallah <lcarrav1@yahoo.com>; Dr. Lawrence Reynolds, M.D. <reynolds@mottchc.org>
Subject: Lead level data

Good morning Mr. Scott .

Thank you for your timely response.I have reviewed the graphs with our GCIID and Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha of Hurley.Is it possible to stratify the data by age -under 15 months, 16 months to under 6 years of age , over 6 years.Also can we get the most recent data for 2015.

At this point we will work with our patients to educate them.

Breast feeding is first choice .

I understand different filters do different things for lead , and not all get lead clumps from leaching pipes so we will not emphasize them.

We will try to get WIC to cover bottled water and encourage using water from outside the city system

Our goal is to give the most consistent correct information.

Are there any plans for public service announcements from the state ?